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Site and 
Attendees 

Questions Answers 

BUPP 10:30am  
Rachel Jolly, Jill 
Evans, Roberta 
Holmes, Nina 
Batara-
Maravillas, 
Carol Plante  

1. Are the budget amounts set 
or is there a “plan B” for 
budgets if the amount 
changes? 

2. Does each district have its 
own budget amount? 

3. What are the primary goals 
and priorities? 

4. Are there any challenges that 
you are trying to address? 

5. How will selection 
committee make decisions? 

6. Speak to 15% indirect 
especially around facility? 
 
 

7. Will facility work be 
developed independently or 
statewide?  

8. Are you looking for just 
contact information for 
references, and letters are 
optional? 

1. If other moneys were awarded it would 
depend on the wording specific to the 
use of those funds.  
 

2. Each district has its own budget 
amount and are contained in the RFP. 

3. These services are listed in the scope 
of work in the RFP and are the priority. 

4. Program logic model used after 
passing of Act 180. 

5. Response section 2&3 will be used to 
evaluate bids.   

6. Referenced OJP definitions which are 
linked here: Indirect Costs - Guide 
Sheet. Specific to facility time used in 
the development program is direct. 

7. Development would be on the local 
level initially, but at some point, could 
be consistent statewide.  

8. Correct.  Contact information is 
required, and letters are optional and 
not required.    

 

https://www.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh241/files/media/document/Indirect_Costs_Guide_Sheet_508.pdf
https://www.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh241/files/media/document/Indirect_Costs_Guide_Sheet_508.pdf

